OFFICE OF THE

A ppansase County souditon
KELLY HOWARD

COURTHOUSE
201 N. 12th St.,, Rm 11
CENTERVILLE, IOWA 52544

Phone (641) 856-6191
Fax (641) 856-8023
khoward@appanogsecounty.net

Meeting Agenda
October 5, 2020

The Appanocose County Board of Supervisors will meet Monday, October 5, 2020 at 9:00 A.M.
in the Boardroom of the Courthouse. Items on the agenda include:

Pledge

Declaration of items to be added to the agenda

Approve minutes of the September 21, 2020 meeting

Approve reports: 10/2 payroll, Sheriff Quarterly Report, Franklin, Lincoln, Pleasant,
Udell and Washington Township Financial Reports

5. Approve bills

6. Chariton Valley Regional Housing Trust Fund: Funding request

7. Approve hiring Deputy Sheriff: Anthony Salato
8
9

e

. Approve Bond to Insure Against Double Payment: Sheryl Currier & Lexis Nexis
. Approve 28E Agreement Between City & County for Public Safety Center
10. Accept Compensation Board Resignation & Approve Appointment
11. Accept Conservation Board Resignation & Approve Appointment
12. 9:15 AM Public Hearing LOSST Ordinance
a. Approve Resolution canvassing results of a special proposition to impose a one
percent (1%) local option sales and service tax
b. Approve Resolution canvassing results of a special proposition to change the use
of the current one percent (1%} local option sales and services tax
c. Consideration of Ordinance establishing a Local Option Sales and Services Tax
applicable to transactions within the unincorporated areas of Appanoose County,
lowa
13. John Hansen
a. Approve revised contract: Rick Weidner, AIA
b. Approve revised contract: Midwest Construction
14. Joseph Burg: Conservation Director
15. Approve 2020 Business Property Tax Credit Applications
16. Approve Cost Allocation Plan: DHS Local Administrative Expenses
17. County Engineer Report
18. Public Comments
19. Adjourn

Posted 10/1/2020



September 21, 2020

Appanoose County Board of Supervisors met in regular session September 21, 2020 at 9:00 A.M.
in the Boardroom of the Courthouse. Present: Linda Demry, Chairwoman, Neal Smith and Mark McGill,
Boardmembers. Absent: none.

Meeting started with the Pledge.

Smith motioned to approve the agenda. Seconded by McGill. All voted aye.

Smith motioned to approve the minutes from the September 8, 2020 meeting. Seconded by
McGill. All voted aye.

Smith motioned to approve 9/11 payroll, August Prisoner Room & Board, and Chariton
Township Financial Report. Seconded by McGill. All voted aye.

McGill guestioned County Engineer Brad Skinner about Rainbow Oil and [nterstate Batteries.
McGill requested specs and questioned why we aren’t using local suppliers. McGill motioned to approve
the hills. Seconded by Smith. All voted aye.

Agriland FS Engineering Services 14106.38
Albia PreK & Daycare Community Support Program 1893.10
Alliant Gas & Heat 1342.22
Amazon Law Enf. Equip & Weapcons 94,14
Amer Home Fdg Juvenile Detention & Shel 699.75
App Co Bd Supvrs Contrib. & Purchase Serv 3797.60
App Co ISU Ext Community Support Program 2188.41
Sec Rds Park Maint. & Supplies 944 .90
Serv Agency Salary-Regular Employees 2982.39
Aramark Engineering Services 94.28
B&T Eng Park Maint. & Supplies 910.13
Bailey Off Off. Supplies & Forms 52.25
L Ballanger Election Official Comp 255.80
Banleaco Off. Equip Repair & Maint 312.11
Bar Diamond Farms Engineering Services 1731.61
M Benjamin Election Official Comp 217.80
C Bradley Election Official Comp 20.00
L Bradley Election Official Comp 20.00
Bratz 0il Engineering Services 1270.59
C-D Supply Custodial Supplies 88.22
Cantera Aggregates Engineering Services 31689.33
Capital Sanitary Supply Contrib. & Purchase Serv 27995.92
Card Services Park Maint. & Supplies 121.03
CarQuest Park Maint. & Supplies 16.82
Cville Wtrwks Water & Sewer 71.76
C'ville Produce & Feed Park Maint. & Supplies 141.71
Central IA Det Juvenile Detention & Shel 15.00
Central IA Distributing Park Maint. & Supplies 321.00
Central TIA Fasteners Engineering Services 23.50
Chariton Valley Elec Engineering Services 362.07
City Cville Salary-Regular Employees 5087.93
City -cf Planc Maintenance Contract 262.53
City of Unionville Maintenance Contract 225.88
Ted Clark Plumbing Jail Equip. & Furniture 990.00
Clark's Auto Rpr Engineering Services 127.31
CocoBeen Reptiles & Feeders Park Maint. & Supplies 82.50
J Cohrs Mileage & Transp. Expense 9.68
L Coltrain Election Official Comp 216.00
M Conkity Election Official Comp 238.14



C Cossolotto

K Cossclectto

§ Cossclotto

K Cridlebaugh
Davis Co ISU Ext
Davis Co Sheriff
Diamcnd Mowers

C Dixon

Eastern IA Tire
R Eggerman

Emerg Planning & Consulting

Ervin Masonry
Finish Line
Fogle TV

S Golic

Government Forms & Supplies

PJ Greufe

Hartland Bcbcat Services

C Havens
J Havens
Hills San

Hoffman Stump Grinding

Kelly Howard

M A Hurley
Hy-Vee
Independent Salt
Interstate Batt

IA Prison Industries

IA ME

ISAA

J Jay

B Kauzlarich

Kids World
Kimball

Kinetic Edge

L&W Quarries
Lange FH

S Larson

J Lasley

K Laurson

Lee Co Hlth
LexisNexis
Lockridge

The Machinery Bazrn
Marion Co Pub Hlth
L.ouise McBain
Midwest Wheel

P Mitchell

MMIT

MMIT

Monroe Pub Hlth
Monroe Co ISU Ext
Moravia Union

D Moritz

G Moritz

P Morrow

NAPA

Election Cfficial Comp
Election Official Comp
Election Official Comp
Election Official Comp
Community Support Program
Medical & Health Services
Engineering Services
Election Official Comp
Engineering Services
Election Official Comp
Construction & Maint.
Land

Fuels

Building Repair & Maintce
Election Official Comp
Off. Supplies & Forms
Health Insurance

Park Maint. & Supplies
Election Official Comp
Election Official Comp
Park Maint. & Supplies
Park Maint. & Supplies
Mileage & Transp. Expense
Election Official Comp
Food Preparation Service
Engineering Services
Engineering Services
Building Repair & Maintce
Medical & Health Services
Educaticnal & Train.Serv.
Election Official Comp
Election Official Comp
Community Support. Program
Engineering Services
Educational & Train.Serv.
Engineering Services
Funeral Services

Election Official Comp
Educational & Train.Serv.
Medical Supplies
Community Support Program
Dues & Memberships

Park Maint. & Supplies
Park Maint. & Supplies
Community Support Program
Election Official Comp
Engineering Services
Election Official Comp
Off. Supplies & Forms
Off. Fquip Repair & Maint
Community Support Program
Community Support Program
Typing-Print.-Bind.Serv.
Election Official Comp
Election Official Comp
Election Official Comp
Engineering Services

163.15
211.70
180.00
180.00
292.23
10757.74
255.78
200.00
17.50
160.00
5600.00
490.00
561.66
658.30
163.15
159.00
1500.00
1299.23
178.00
166.75
444,00
300.00
23.85
160.00
5158.95
1864.63
502.80
437.80
1900.0¢
500.00
193.50
160.00
568.40
589.68
300.00
1845.16
900.00
184.05
49,44
558.45
39.33
100.00
69.18
328.21
52.95
169.00
171.16
180.00
85.47
82.55
6456.09
606.71
600.48
180.00
160.00
20.00
269.40



Natel Telephone & Telegr.Serv. 1105.42
O'Rellly Engineering Services 420.57
G Odgen Election Official Comp 169.580
Orchard Pl Community Support Program 1696.42
Ottumwa Printing Off. Supplies & Forms 700.57
Pattison Sand Engineering Services 3033.3¢6
Polk Co Treas Medical & Health Services 2839.58
Prof Rescue Construction & Maint. 4000.00
Quill Off. Supplies & Forms 92.35
Rainbo 0il Engineering Services 2472.47
RRWA Water & Sewer 147.40
L Ray Election Official Comp 160.00
RICCH Off. Supplies & Forms 23.32
River Hills Medical & Health Services 130.00
L RUTHERFORD Election Official Comp 160.00
SCICAP Community Support Program 15968.50
Seymour Herald Off. Supplies & Forms 72.00
Sclutions Off. Equip Repair & Maint 1019.00
So IA Gutters Land 368.00
E Spencer Election Official Comp 170.80
M Stickler Election Official Comp 189.00
D Sturms Mileage & Transp. Expense 526.55
Thomas Funeral Home Funeral Services 900.00
D Thomas Election Official Comp 166.30
J Thompson Election Qfficial Comp 160.00
Tri-County Fire Equip Park Maint. & Supplies 499.00
R Tisue Mileage & Transp. Expense 68.22
UnityPoint Engineering Services 168.00
US Bank Engineering Services 719.09
US Cellular Telephone & Telegr.Serv. 471.39
UsSpPs Postage & Mailing 2500.00
Walmart Jail Equip. & Furniture 231.43
Watson & Ryan Legal & Ct-Related Serv. 2400.00
Wayne Coc Sheriff Food Preparation Service 540.00
Wex Bank Mileage & Transp. Expense 154.16
P White Election Official Comp 169.00
C Wilson Election Official Comp 180.00
Windstream Telephone & Telegr.Serv. 682.84
911 Custom, LLC Law Enf. Equip & Weapons 135.00
Grand Total 196088.86

Smith motioned to approve Cheb’s Liquor Licenses. Seconded by McGill. All voted aye.

McGill motioned to approve hiring Joseph Burg as Conservation Director effective September
29" with a starting wage of $45,000. Seconded by Smith. All voted aye.

Demry stated the city’s attorney, Mike Craver, hadn’t had a chance to look at the 28E
Agreement. Smith motioned to table the 28E Agreement between the City of Centerville and
Appanoose County. Seconded by McGill. All voted aye. ,

McGill motioned to set the public hearing for the LOSST Ordinance for 10/5/2020 at 9:15 A.M.
Seconded by Smith. All voted aye.

FYI-MMP Parks Finishing C8 submitted a report.

Smith motioned to approve Resolution 2020-24. Seconded by McGill. All voted avye.

RESOLUTION #2020-24 FOR INTERFUND OPERATING TRANSFER
Whereas, it is desired to transfer monies from the Rural Services Fund to the Secondary Road Fund, and
Whereas, said operating transfer is in accordance with section 331.432, Code of lowa,
Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Appanoose County, lowa



as follows:

Section 1. The sum of $197,109.50 is ordered to be transferred from the Rural Services Fund to the
Secondary Road Fund, effective 09-21-2020.

Section 2. The Auditor is directed to correct her books accardingly and to notify the Treasurer of this
operating transfer.

The above and foregoing resolution was adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Appanocse County,
lowa, on 09-21-2020 the vote being as follows:

Ayes: /s/Linda Demry, Neal Smith, Mark McGill

Attest:/s/ Kelly Howard, County Auditor

Skinner provided an update to the Board. They should be finished reshaping roads this week.
There are roads by the quarries that need to be reshaped still but that will only be % mile at a time.
They are working on a grant application that provides federal funds to bridge projects. He is applying for
a bridge on 200" Avenue. It is an estimated million-dollar project.

McGill motioned to open the public hearing for the Oaks Road Subdivision Final Plat 4 at 9:16
A.M. Seconded by Smith. All voted aye. There were no public comments. Smith motioned to close the
public hearing at 9:17 A.M. Seconded by McGill. All voted aye.

Smith motioned to approve Resolution 2020-25. Seconded hy Demry. Demry and Smith voted
aye. McGill voted nay.

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-25

RESOLUTION APPROVING FINAL PLAT

OF OAKS RCAD SUBDIVISION — PLAT 4
WHEREAS, the final plat and accompanying materials for Oaks Road Subdivision-Plat 4 have been filed
with the Appanoose County Auditor; and
WHEREAS, the plat of Oaks Road Subdivision — Plat 4 as filed is found to be correct and complies in all
respects with the requirements of the Appanoose County and the laws of the State of lowa;
WHEREAS, Leonard James Tomash and Kimberlee J. Tomash, as owners and proprietors, seek final
approval of the Plat. _
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF APPANOOSE COUNTY, IOWA,
that the plat of Oaks Road Subdivision — Plat 4 is hereb'y approved and accepted by the Board of
Supervisors of Appanoose County, lowa.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE Appanoase County Auditor is authorized and directed to file the
final plat of Oaks Road Subdivision — Plat 4, as well as any other documents related thereto, with the
Appanoose County Recorder.
Passed and approved this 21* day of September, 2020.
/s/ Linda Demry, Chairwoman of the Board of Supervisors
Attest:Kelly Howard, Appanoose County Auditor

Smith moticned to approve purchasing the Kenworth Dump Truck. Seconded by McGill. All
voted aye.

CDS Coordinator, Stephanie Koch, provided an update to the board. HIPAA training will be 9/23
as well as the Governing Board meeting. Adult Advisory is 10/1 in Ottumwa. There will be CIT Training
at IHCC 10/12-10/16. She will be conducting C3 Training 10/14. She has been helping residents with
Social Security benefits and getting them in touch with their Medicaid case managers. Finally, the
Region has funds for COVID related expenses.

Public comments: none.



Smith asked Skinner about the railroad crossing in Mystic. Skinner stated they are doing a core
test to see how much material is present. Smith also questioned the shoulders. Skinner stated that is
on the top of the list of things to do.

McGill motioned to adjourn. Seconded by Smith. All voted aye.

The Board adjourned to meet at the call of the Auditer at 9:31 A.M.

Appanoase County Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Kelly Howard, Appanoose County Auditor



APPANOOSE COUNTY SHERIFF

Treasurer Report
07/01/2020 thru 09/30/2020

Beginning Running Balance 11,789.59
o Credits (Deposits) 22,019.97
u Debits (Withdraws) 7,731.24
Voided CK Qutside Date Parameter Redeposited 1,397.68
Ending Running Balance $27,476.00
Receipt Details - Collected during date range '
BANK FEE 30.00
CANCEL FEE 50.00
CL-CINCINNATI 300.00
CL-MYSTIC 300.00
CL-NUMA _ 200.00
COPIES_CV 54.50
DL-COUNTY 4.00
DL-DOT 11.00
DVD/CD 50.00
EXECUTION 60.00
INTEREST 1.43
JAIL PHONES 1,739.09
JAIL REIMBURSE 260.00
LATEFEE . 25.00
MAIL 25.00
MILEAGE 1,023.48
PROCESS NOTICE 570.00
PUBLICATICN 182.00
REFUND 71.07
SALE 150.00
SERVICE FEES 3,730.00
SEX OFFEND REG 100.00
SHERIFF'S DEED 100.00
TRUST FUND 7,658.40
WP-ACQUIRE , - 325.00
WP-COUNTY ~ 4,000.00
WP-DPS 1,000.00
Receipts Posted by Date Paid: 22,019.97
Receipts with Date Paid Before Minimum Date, deposited this Date Range: 0.00
Advance Fees Deposited this Date Range: 0.00
(This should equal credits for the date range) Deposited Total: 22,019.97
Payout Information: Monthly Starting Balance: 11,789.59
Receipts deposited this date range: 22,019.97
Voided CK Outside Date Parameter Redeposited : 1,397.68
Total to Account For: 35,207.24
Disbursements Made This Date Range: -7,7131.24

Date Printed: 09/30/2020 @ 8:21




Funds to be paid to County Treasurer: Should Match Checkbook

CANCEL FEE 50.00

CL-CINCINNATI 300.00

CL-MYSTIC 300.00

CL-NUMA 200.00

COPIES_CV 54.50

DL-COUNTY 4.00

DVD/CD 50.00

EXECUTION 60.00

INTEREST 298

JAIL PHONES 1,739.09

JAIL REIMBURSE 260.00

LATE FEE 25.00

MAIL 25.00

MILEAGE 1,023.48

PROCESS NOTICE 570.00

SALE 150.00

SERVICE FEES 3,730.00

SEX OFFEND REG 100.00

SHERIFF'S DEED 100.00

WP-ACQUIRE 325.00

WP-COUNTY 4,000.00

Total fees Due to County Treasurer: 13,069.05
Other Funds in Checkbook:
DL-DOT 11.00
REFUND 0.00
TRUST FUND 14,040.95
WP-DPS 355.00
Total Other Funds in Checkbook: 14,406.95

Zero Balance Check 0.00

I, the Sheriff of APPANOOSE COUNTY SHERIFF do hereby certify that the report given above is a correct report of payments
collected by me as said Sheriff during the month ending 9/30/2020

Prepared by: 2 K

Date Printed: 09/30/2020 @ 8:21



Form TOWNAR lowa Department of Management

Page S
Q:P PQQQQSE COUNTY, Frank [V A TOWNSHIP

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
‘ Fiscal Year J.uly 1, b [E‘Z thru June 30, AD20O

Code of lowa 359.23 Receipts and Expenditures - Annual Statement Each township clerk shall'_prepare. on or before September 30 of gach year, a statement in writing, showihg all receipts of
money and disbursements in the clerk's office for each separate tax levy authorized by law for the preceding fiscal year, showing the current public debt of the township, and showing the balance as
of June 30 of all separate reserve accounts held by the township, _whlch shall be certified as correct by the trustees of the township. The statement shall be in a form prescribed by the county finance
committee in consultation with the department of management. Each township clerk shall send a copy of this written statement to the county auditor no later than seven days after the statement is
certified by the trustees. The county auditor shall post the statement or a summary of the statement in a prominent place in the building where the auditor’s office is located. The county treasurer
shall withhold disbursement of township taxes until the statement is filed with the county auditor. The county auditor shall notify the county tréasurer if taxes are to be withheld.

TOWNSHIP FUNDS

SUNMMARY CE‘,W\E’:\A&@ Fv\”& m l S,
| 1] ‘ ‘ TOTAL
 ofeccnmme rnosaace s, dolg | (L4.04) 1855.99 | 1132536 . 164D 3]
| 3] FOTAL REVENUE | O 10,037.29| 1207 [D,05],36
[ A (3660.09)(b319 . 19)](1413.29) | (11291 4%)

equals (=)

| 5|ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30, A OAD (_7) 30\.0 Li a7t 0] 9 CIJ\LI 15 - ‘ //) Yoo, |

|_6|PUBLIC DEBT BALANGES AT YEAR END

-~J

RESERVE FUND BALANCES AT YEAR END (2306]. DAO 427 D‘ Q G e )9 ' | /}/ yobD.,2}

CERTIFICATION
To the County Auditor of the above-named County: We hereby certify that the above statements are correct as appears in the records of the township clerk.

| Dt
Towyiship Clerk ' /U ‘*"7/ (é//Z,L)
7-27-202.0 | L, Lol

Date owns hlp Trustees

REV 08/01




/
®iished Custom Award ~}-19+w b3 D (owa Depariment of Management  © A8C ZofZ

{ E ppasours COUNTY, _E ﬁq fb 22/2@ OWNSHIP CLERK'S STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Fiscal Year July 1,  Z> lﬂ thru June 30, 2o AD

, TOWNSHIP FUNDS
" STATEMENT OF DISBURSEMENTS . 0/2" ,
continued) 1 of _~ i L X .
_ ( Mol _ @awaing, ﬁ AAL ¢ C TOTAL
DATE DISBURSEMENTS DURING FISCAL YEAR v

§-A0-[& Y ' : 34,°° - »5,°°

ol LN 5/0,°° =70 .2
2919 3o 0.« Bi_w-—;u 57D, 00 » 5 /0 .00
BLM,Q?\/Uan acﬁb’ﬂ, N’ 0 . 35.00
JO’/D’P? J&-bQuL Koun, ' 255.°° , A95.00
Ch saits 35. /0 ) 35,1D
{/-15 (ol 25,08 35.0D
2244 3 . DM E{W 7 4 T/0, °° & /0 oD
JA-ABLWHC L. (oo 2S5 0 35. oD
PLZhl ﬂ'i _ —pandl A2X52 . B 22 57 . §D
3 Z £ T [l b§.53 7 (L8, 52
A== s : , I8 35. 20
:FMMV&‘%MMJM&: it 279.00 27175 .00
'/’7”19 F ML K et e IR 71600
C,Bmm/),mu) £0 Copn 35 /0 35,10
Do lb2P Closndtame. [ oo, £2 ﬁﬂ;{.{ %5.JD 75,70

H-R2830Ch an Fare— /%MJ?/C 25, o1 "35.0
=R JAb % 38,20
.L,é;.jz_ A ey 240, 00 G ]D, 00

W25, 25 .60

7L.5.¢° o A

l oD 2.)93 oF

219335 L] %7

n'\.g : ‘1[? !
TOTAL THIS PAGE EZGTTo® =23 e SLSIDE,
Aoleb.00 (51815 [HIIAT 112914k

http://www.dltk-cards.com/award/awardfinish.asp




Form TOWNAR

Page R1 tﬁ N lowa Department of Management
/\ ) 'Q ’g AN R0 COUNTY, /LA/MAQ,QUU TOWNSHIP CLERK'S STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Fiscal Year July 1. 520 | Gthru June 30, X 02 D

[ 1] TOWNSHIP FUNDS
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS . .

2 : TOTAL
3 ) ‘ + (Cash on hand

| 4] BEGINNING FUND BALANCE [+ _Checking

B 07/01/ 20 19 + Savings

| 6 + Other

| 7] = Total
8|DATE RECEIPTS DURING FISCAL YEAR
9l G-17 Comer Fang 34]. 9/ 24,7
# / Doy ba Foars 77944 > 9% . 42
#/D-15 Codyory ?ZMJ/‘ [ 31243 13212 13
# pdmin A0, 23G9, 29 2 395, 09
#ly/-15 ey Fing , L6 245 LG 7 Yl
# e s Mreq . ~Fi0g 47.23 LI 13
# poflogil, 2=y, 12.07
#l /245 Goddrad Fong 5l A2H 5.2,
# eyl n_ Carg (9 g2 , 7N
#| /-)5 y) ,%,m.ﬂ_/ /26. 2 /36, A4
# f gz Fing 57, 0% S7. o5
#| A~ /F / Frane ‘R | 2L LA
#| . 3-1 5 (et ‘%,LA-L.; G £ %
# dearnlez  ~Fing - b2 57 . L?. 87
#| L1415 Y;X&L/M-M Fpan AD? Y. £9 A 057?789
#lG-1§ | (enly Fara 32321 72 23/ 5.
# 3 Ef‘um_/ e N 247,04
#| Lr)S Lo ff//@_{ ISP-'?';I‘ 149
# ,g),,}mﬂm ~Fro. /32, 94 732
#
#
#
#17— 15 Fine 394
#]3-12 Q.;Jja T ine 774,25
#
#
#
#
# |[TOTAL REVENUE FROM THIS PAGE
# |TOTAL REVENUE FROM ATTACHED PAGES
# |[TOTAL REVENUE FOR YEAR e 019,29

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR g i B

# [(Beginning Balance + Total Revenue}) 3“?:?';3#9 7ﬂ? ' 07 W

/005/.36

07/01



Form TOWNAR
Page S

WOUNTY,

77

(7/32% Coplyc )

lowa Depaniment of Management

TOWNSHIP

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
thru June 30, _2Zo 20

Fiscal Year July 1, .70 /¢

Code of lowa 359.23 Receipts and Expenditures - Annual Statement Each township clerk shall_prepare, on or before September 30 of each year, a statement in writing, showing all receipts of
money and disbursements in the clerk’s office for each separate tax levy authorized by law for the preceding fiscal year, showing the current public debt of the township, and showing the balance as
of June 30 of all separate reserve accounts held by the township, which shall be certifled as correct by the trustees of the township. The statement shall be in a form prescribed by the county finance
committee in consultation with the depariment of management. Each township clerk shall send a copy of this written statement to the county auditor no later than seven days after the statement is
certified by the trustees. The county auditor shall post the statement or a summary of the statement in‘a prominent place in the building where the auditor's office is located. The county treasurer
shalt withhold disbursement of township taxes until the statement is filed with the county additor. The cbunty auditor shall notify the county treasurer if taxes are to be withheld.

SUMMARY

TOWNSHIP FUNDS

4

Lteredt

0ty

1] | 4 - (0- TOTAL

| 2|BEGINNING FUND BALANCE JULY 1, 45 (G | /404 3.FR /‘,’fo‘ 42.8 - /4 adf2.89.
| 3] TOTTLd li;)VENUE /R297. 90 | & 377‘134’ (4 8% 42 /2297296 |
| 4] OTAL DISEURSEHENTS fBoed p5| 79 65 | 5795 me — [Bocd.. 05
| 5 END?E;::I;S:I)D BALANCE JUNE 30, 2620 | £B33%4.L7 }B323LET

_6 PUBLIC DEBT BALANCES AT YEAR END

7|RESERVE FUND BALANCES AT YEAR END

%@&L @a )
' Township Clerk

023 )

Date

CERTIF!CATION

To the County Audltor of the above-named County: We hereby certify that the above statements are correct as appears in the records of the township clerk.

Qm’?"L‘V\ [ i) Lu&,c.m

,(j,.a‘” 71/ P

'i"f{:a%/u;

el L

}{;6“’1/ i

'fownshlp Trustee&‘./

/’/

REV 08/01

e




zel

?,0

Form TOWNAR
Page R1 '
OUNTY, .

V%ZL‘MM )

lowa Department of Management

TCWNSHIP CLERK'S STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Fiscal Year July 1, _A a5 gi thru June 30, 2o 2.6

7] TOWNSHIP FUNDS
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS
3 ; + (Cash on hand v
| 4| BEGINNING FUND BALANCE [+ Checking 1 o4, 82,
[ 5] 07/01 &9 + _Savings '
6 + Other
| 7] = Total /4 042,52
8|DATE RECEIPTS DURING FISCAL YEAR '
ol 1-9-19 - /1%
Bl Fef 5~ TR ep 2N A L5T5 L4
#| 7-1.3 4 2869 S .21 £2.29.50
#lrp -5 2248 26 2076 9% Q29222
#/l= /5 bl 27 bdle 32 RSP 5
ﬁ/ﬂ-lﬁ /0(-93 G L BO /96 22
#
VEYLd 2929 2726 SE.ES
#) 7~ el 45506 L& L e IR
#|Z-}3 /28 6o VEER Tl osn . 25
#1d j4 (T0%. 58 LRI IO 289/ 53
#] 575 L4F. yo be60. SO 0.5, 26
#l Ll 2 7 o xi =15
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
# e .
# P Al [ 14| 5297 /229790 |
# |TOTAL REVENUE FROM THIS PAGE
# |TOTAL REVENUE FROM ATTACHED PAGES
# |TOTAL REVENUE FOR YEAR 1229750
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR .
# |(Beginning Balance + Total Revenue) ?'24 345¢ 7R

07/01




Form TOWNAR
Page D1

(e oo nse JCOUNTY,
I

lowa Department of Management

TOWNSHIP CLERK'S STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

k//?icé’xté e 2

/" Fiscal Year July 1, Z 19 thru June 30, 2690

—_

STATEMENT OF DISBURSEMENTS

TOWNSHIP FUNDS

P

S pmee )

>,

(JeZ

| 2 2 By "Z’X"’W TOTAL
3|DATE DISBURSEMENTS DURING FISCAL YEAR
Al 7=t | e ilouis B30 — 2B~

Q—% 5| v #@44) P 230 — B3p -

- 8 /D“‘ﬁ’z (lg%jﬁ»"l e Ve o110 5 i "‘lLOOCD. - < e —
N//AE | e o D p s v bl — . GO —
VZEZ ?fu,dwm” fries K- 2455 EXTER

10
11 ’
po P2 4R |C¥oedinpes 2GSt — . 2eS
2o 22 :j L=g -&L”MMW T 2 Lipd 2975, 2 3775, o
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
20 :
31 VELYLEY S
32| TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS FROM THIS PAGE P
33|TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS FROM ATTACHED PAGES ] .
34[TOTAL DISBURSMENTS FOR YEAR /7856.00 HoCco —| 715 .P2 /3 ootl. ol
35| ' + Cash on hand ) i -
36]  ENDING FUND BALANCE +_ Checking [ 3556.47
137] 06/30/ + Savings .
138 + Other
39 = Total 26 3 4o, E2

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR
40| Total Disbursements+Ending Balance (must=Page R1 line 40)

07/01




Form TOWNAR
Page S

Oﬂﬂﬁ/&f&ﬂ/ COUNTY,
Vard

oaisd

lowa Department of

TOWNSHIP

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Code of lowa 359.23 Receipts and Expenditures - Annuat Statement Each township clerk shall prepare, on or before September 30 of each year, a statement in writing, sho

Fiscal Year July 1, J0/9

thru June 30, S0

Management

! rece_[gts of
money and disbursements in the clerk’s office for each separate tax levy authorized by law for the preceding fiscal year, showing the current public debt of the township, and ShOV(I— r{g the bdia Juce as’

7

of June 30 of all separate reserve accounts held by the township, which shall be certified as correct by the irustees of the township. The statement shall be in a form prescribed tgy’the‘ countyfi Nance o,
committee in consultation with the department of management. Each township clerk shall send a copy of this written statement to the county auditor no later than seven days aftpmhé statérﬁbnt is § i

certified by the trustees. The county auditor shall post the statement or a summary of the statement in a prominent place in the building where the auditor's office is located. Thb’?:aﬁ)nty treasurer Py
bo¥ d

-_—r

shall withhold disbursement of township taxes until the statement is filed with the county auditor. The county auditor shall notify the county treasurer if taxes are to be withheld. L} =

Township C]erk

( ﬂ/)/,,) /%Mm/

941 —,Jaozo

Date

To the Co/u ty jAuditor of the above-named County: We hereby certify that the above statements are correct as appears in the records of the township clerk.

%%/

ED “"
- TOWNSHIP FUNDS .": Nl
SUMMARY o/ 01 0 =
CemtV“Y Gre 3pec
nd - emeliey TOTAL
| 2|BEGINNING FUND BALANCE JULY 1, ~J0/9 %233 Z /7420 /7, 74853
add (+) _ .
| 3|TOTAL REVENUE A3 L 54¢ fj /], 0L4.97
less (-) . '
|_4|TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS F9¢0.06 LH/0. 4L d , F78. &
equals (=) ) IV ¥
| 5|ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30, A0630 | /9, J/3.5@ ﬂ J Tl¥20 A = %-f
| 6|PUBLIC DEBT BALANCES AT YEAR END
7|RESERVE FUND BALANCES AT YEAR END
CERTIFICATION

LL)MMH&J/WW

/%M/,)i&@xasv

Township Trustees

REV 08/01

‘|76



Form TOWNAR

Page R1
é%ﬂﬁ Al O COUNTY,

leace )

towa Department of Management

TOWNSHIP CLERK'S STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Fiscal Year July 1,

/% thruJune30, 76

[ 1] TOWNSHIP FUNDS
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS 0/ . 5050
2 Lemelert | fire Dt orta, TOTAL
| 3 +_Cash on hand d
| 4] BEGINNING FUND BALANCE |+ _Checking WaRETEE 7 /IS Ao 7, THE 5%
B 07/01/ Jp /9 + Savings ’
| 6] + Other
7 = Total /7, L0433 Z /92 L0 /7 THES3
8|DATE REGEIPTS DURING FISCAL YEAR ] ‘
9| 7)-/3-/7| Flon. L. Fréwecerrd .70 S0.05~ {7175
#| dys-/9 | Ann G 7/_’;./;1.44&4(,(} las: 87 LT 2 /209 /6
#l o549 | Ao & lropgecnnd /8. 04 Ll 87 274771
#1059 | dod & Tiroaeint) \$03. 37 573 - TS J675.73
#4347 | foon Oo  Trraecenssd) /75778 233.63 Y/7.31
Bl /1500 | LN G Tiepeciaed) WA =234 70 Liy/, <p
#l 275420 ) Ao & Tpeavesnes S5 20 | 4. 90 19372
#1.9-/7-20 24 & Treqacinet’ /A5° 77 SET AR 2T [ 7
# |2 5-do 20 (o Thnacecsd /395 /55 45 A9 9741
#less 20 | mn & - Trvaacns) 5. 93 | L2/, 90 7B
: boti-dp oy G Treaecessd G/ M ZENYa [ 9424
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
# P
# [TOTAL REVENUE FROM THIS PAGE S 5C. 7/ | & 7P.Lf Y5 77 0loC. 97
# |TOTAL REVENUE FROM ATTACHED PAGES
# [TOTAL REVENUE FOR YEAR SL 4. T/ 1 C¥/8, 64
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR ) ) )
# [(Beginning Balance + Total Revenue) AT 2TASC | e84l | /72420 \3/, 9//5: ¥2

07101




Form TOWNAR

Page Dt '
MCWNW-

lowa Department of Management

jdé[ﬁu(, oy ) TOWNSHIP CLERK'S STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
Fiscal Year July 1, /% thruJdune 30, .20

TOWNSHIP FUNDS
STATEMENT OF DISBURSEMENTS o/ 077 X2
Combbeey | frre oA

2 emlitsy Yoo, TOTAL
[ 3|DATE DISBURSEMENTS DURING FISCAL YEAR J

Al -/ VY el ¥ ik M) S90- 00 346 00

817117 |4) el v T J 790,00 EER)
| 8] 7° AL 7 VA 4AY fsod v Tl S Flamd F30.60 140,00

TN o~ 3-/9 LD riahy fHST 7%% 330.60 330, L0

Bl /s /9 | LG fral & Toek fllord :3.30.00 A30. 6D

Ol o =/8 42| L )edp/ o w i T30,00 330, 00
0l 7-5-/9 oy S Teech [ g J30.00 FET)
A 4/9-20 ol & A [ Y I20, 00 440,00
12} 4™~ 3270 | ' "y Tle S FI0,60 3 30, 00
13].4 0= 1 4 v i 330 00 430.60
14l - 3/-20 14 i ‘ J.30.00 330, 00
151 6~/S-20 | /2)2zely /Fte] X, [l ,3.30,00 290,00
1? -F0-20 Crwanad fre [34,0"5- [T ¥18.66
18 n
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32{TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS FROM THIS PAGE 390600 | YV e J7) /0, 3756 ¢
33|TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS FROM ATTACHED PAGES
34[TOTAL DISBURSMENTS FOR YEAR
35| + Cash on hand
36] ENDING FUND BALANCE [+ Checking 19, 2456 | L4185 6] 73420 g 7 4S5 Y
37 086/30/ + Savings
38 ""' +_Other
39 = Total T

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR 4 ; /¥ 7.

40 | Total Disbursements+Ending Balence (must=Page R1 line 40) ﬂ’,i . 74 S b “ / 702 L/ JO 3/ ; 475 e

07/



“Form TOWNAR lowa Department of Management

Page 5 -

Q_Q_Q_Q_MLCOUNTY, Udetl TOWNSHIP

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
Fiscal Year July 1, Hnl9 thru June 30, dolo

Code of lowa 359.23 Receipts and Expenditures - Annual Statement Each township clerk shall prepare, on or before September 30 of each year, a statement in writing, showing all receipts of
money and disbursements in the cierk’s office for each separate tax levy authorized by law for the preceding fiscal year, showing the current public debt of the township, and showing the balance as
_ of June 30 of all separate reserve accounts held by the township, which shall be certified as correct by the trustees of the township. The statement shall be in a form prescribed by the county finance

committee in consultation with the department of management. Each township clerk shall send a copy of this written statement to the county auditor no later than seven days after the statement is
certified by the trustees. The county auditor shall post the statement or a summary of the statement in a prominent place in the building where the auditor's office is located. The county treasurer
shalt withhold disbursement of township taxes until the statement is filed with the county auditor. The county auditor shall notify the county treasurer if taxes are to be withheld.

TOWNSHIP FUNDS

SUMMARY JeAevon) Pex patual
il Genexal| Tive. Qemekex\{ Seates | Fued TOTAL
| 2|BEGINNING FUND BALANCE JULY 1, 0 &g (IR, AN O (@) @) D) (15 oY

add (+)

TOTAL REVENUE | 23885 q,915.9¢€ K& 25.59 Ab8.00 Wwal oo I(pj. RERAY
less (- :

TOTAL EEI;BURSEMENTS 450019 397 5.9%!5 1i\bb| AlROO _ a AR ' \5&94‘_15

ENDequ\llgliiL(l;\l)D BALANCE JUNE30, Zndn P \L\’gq D) 12 .93 O O . LolR81)

o [= o

| 6|PUBLIC DEBT BALANCES AT YEAR END

It

[

[qp
m Vad

L RRPres)

CERTIFICATION A% o -
To the County Auditor of the above-named County: We hereby certify that the above statements are correct as appears in the records of the township clerk; E:3 ™M §

-0
N M =
S ey R
= o j

OM‘Q s | M o e >

7 IRESERVE FUND BALANCES AT YEAR END

'I!ownship Clerk/ _:_b : }

[ — R p—
g6 2099 [ =S
eginiin. ¥ ) )
, Date Township Trustees W

REV 08/01



Forn TOWNAR

Bodnnose . COUNTY,

Page

R1

wael\

Flscal Year Jul

y 1, :! D]gthru Juna 30, SIQ:!D

lowa Depariment of Management

TOWNSHIP CLERK'S STATEMENT OF RECE]PTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

07/01

{Beglnning Balance + Tofal Revenue)

] TOWNSHIP FUNDS
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS Qekeron Rexgelual
2 Senexal | Nice.  Necneden/| Svaves | Tund TOTAL

| 3] : + Cashonhand | (p\% oW O Pal 0 O 2\%. ol
(4] BEGINNING FUND BALANCE [+ _Checking
L5l 071017 10, +_Savings

| 6] + _Other

| 7] = Total

T8|DATE REGEIPTS DURING FISCAL YEAR

9. [H-Ralf Qmmc\nc@-.e, Co, Ouddeene . : A.00 3. 00

10|p7-1% -19 QmanbaS&Q@ Xxen. VO, 53, \AR M 2A\E, 39
11l~a-18-1a] focoanaSe. Ca. oo 1L\ 215.09 129.10 QELQ“\ 9]
112] in-01-19 Q\ch\“haSe [N YR A Lal Lal
13 -1 K4l R danenge Co. Xveo. 2%, Q] 3.05% @ SN19, 5
14[11-1%-19 0 deanoase. CoaXxeq.. 51 b, %o U .
15119 -13 19 A Qonanofe. Cn “Nvea. Al T 143, Q% ELEW
16|y 159 Dmnn ~aSe, e, A_L.SA‘S \2.9.\0 A AR
17{0 - 1400l C\Qm“ao‘ie, L AL TUCe O 11.8% 1D 1, ol
180 -A% - Ny “u&\\o( EYA _AhK.
19[oB- (500 D Qoo nnnSe. Co. . Sxen.. N1ALLS 283.80 15694
20[pH-1B g @:mmnoo&e, txeao. 4,035 %11\ 521,91 AV RAR
218 - 8- Qnm\-\nms& O TCxep b13.21 wob o\ \L,oN1.3R
22[ nlo- 1R B oo nense  Oa . Xxea, , YA RANQ ETCERS
28| plo- An-AnKvansSer Tive, doeneral Sund] 22NN i

24 .

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36 . .

37| TOTAL REVENUE FROM THIS PAGE 9239, 29| AMR.8% 5 AA%.R9]  32.00 h A0 11.01 3.57
38| TOTAL REVENUE FROM ATTACHED PAGES

30| TOTAL REVENUE FOR YEAR O RIR. BV GAR. RA| AR .00 N At G, 1.3. 6%

TQOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR 4 .
40 2.8 9815.2 5838 .8a1 AlLReo A 1,012.57




Form TOWNAR
© Page DL

&Qmm&ﬁ:w”m"?

Udel\

Fiscal Year duly 1, 341G _thrudune 30, Jodo

lawa Daparlmen! of Manugemeni

TOWNSHIP CLERK'S STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

g7/01

1 ’ TOWNSHIR FUNDS
STATEMENT OF DISHURSEMENTS ‘ e eron [Secpatus)
P Geaewl | Tive  Resedewyi Geoves | Sual TOTAL
JIDATE DISBURSEMENTS DURING FISCAL YEAR )
AN - -2l 000N oN_ Tixe. gk 5;‘125\.3"3( » 5 qq_q_?,u.,
5114 - 10 Eohon. Coevaedey LWHAALSR LSO L B0
ahalealone e © evaelvey L.k AN
712 -ile-1 FRayloy QL\N\Q.\Q_\(\/ \ O R R VAL O e 2Q
-8l st hoaoonboaiaile, S pme.-\:exk\[/ L L899 1.5 \13.4Q
O] =1p -4 y P 23200\ - R YN
10loW- (-0l Eodkon] S.exneleny ‘2&1&5,_______’1_20() 13 g_g&
11l btle- A0l Foneview) © g_&g):e\“\/ Nog Ak 1A% .00 YO
12]oN oAt Caylny Qze_meﬁ-e.\c\/ ' Ao B3 \ B0 LTS
13l o= 1b-20 e nayi\W\e. © qwue.\re,\r\/ \ oo of NS
A el A ohal Ao \and. € \ec ¥ A8 00 Q'Mﬁ
15]ale-a V-0  Fonxuiew) S emeievy a AN q1.1
18lnl-Al-00[Tayinx Sexekevy 150 L84 m,
17 41| Q\Q.\('V : 24 At A,
18] pla-Al <10 ‘(‘(\!\\_L\*cnl\\ ixe. ‘th_u*- ERVNR LA, -Q
123 Hedn-2 01 DAY Nl 9
2
22
23
24
28
28 ;
27 '
28 |
20 .
an
31
93| TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS FROM THIS PAGE - Ahooldn € L uillll DleR.001 WA\ ETTRT
A3lTOTAL DISBURSEMENTS FROM ATTACHED PAGES
34{TOTAL DISBURSMENTS FOR YEAR ‘ AR ODIORIR KR | Btk | 2 La.oq AT %008
38| : , +_Cash onchand ' . -
36| ENPING FUND BALANCE |+ _Checking
37 0830/ _J.0L.0 +_Saevings
38 + Ott;ar IR B [ &) RN @) @) l_}o:’.)_Q,QQS,.
a8 = Total . .
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR !
40| Total Disbursaments+Ending Balande {must=Page R1 lina.40) ‘25q ‘ Qq q,QTSQ _Q_ 59 Q 5 .Rq 5(_9 Q OD L\’_ J_, \ [q)D l 35 '.(




Form TOWNAR
Page S

Code of lowa 359.23 Receipts and Expenditures - Annual Statement Each township clerk shall prepare, on or before September 30 of each

S irose

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
thru June 30, Fez2er

COUNTY,

g/ #EF AT = A

lowa Department of Management

TOWNSHIP

Fiscal Year July 1, 2=

ERY

A S v
year, a statement in writing, shQ\leﬁ:‘\g allrereipts B

[
(AT

ﬂ

:.:Em n
i

money and disbursements in the clerk’s office for each separate tax levy authorized by law for the preceding fiscal year, showing the current public debt of the township, and srhﬁwing thé@alanc&' as
of June 30 of all separate reserve accounts held by the township, which shall be certified as correct by the trustees of the township. The statement shall be in a form prescdbe’d'bcﬁhe cOunty ﬁn%’rﬁ'{fég

cormmittee in consultation with the department of management. Each township clerk shall send a copy of this wrilten statement to the county auditor no later than seven days

certified by the trustees. The county auditor shall post the statement or a summary of the statement in a prominent place in the building where the auditor's office is located.

shall withhold disbursement of township taxes until the statement is filed with the county auditor. The county auditor shall notify the county treasurer if taxes are to be withhelcf.’/:f N

iyl

Efge'tr:Ihe sialéments
A L )
}f@@ountWeasuré‘f‘-‘—"

TOWNSHIP FUNDS

6|PUBLIC DEBT BALANCES AT YEAR END

7 |RESERVE FUND BALANCES AT YEAR END

S e s ko
i bl e AEE TOTAL
| 2|BEGINNING FUND BALANCE JULY 1, /G YRG5 &2
__3T0Tj\deF§+E)VENUE 1 3/52,73| Jose 3 | Dgip ¥ v P 735.e(
[ S A (VR oo | 122325 2928505
| 5| END?EIL:;I;L(;\I)D BALANCE JUNE 30, 2T FCES35 |

4

Townshié/Clerk

P - o - Fate

Date

CERTIFICATION

To the County Auditor of the above-named County: We hereby certify that the above statements are correct as appears in the records of the township clerk.

3( 0520 (W B

yﬂ//)"%””v’g/&f
x 4 '

ownship Trustees

REV 08/01



Form TOWNAR lowa Department of Management

Page R2 .
A PPANIGSE  COUNTY,  Asld ~iG7e TOWNSHIP CLERK'S STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Fiscal Year July 1, ?_z/f thru June 30, Dz 2

| 1] : ] TOWNSHIP FUNDS
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS - —
(continued) 1 of O Y- PeZ) v t,rdo"

2] | il f7# A TOTAL
3|DATE RECEIPTS DURING FISCAL YEAR
4| Tte ¢ 9| pAP Lo TAREAS L G52 93 22 52 3
Stubto iz
6
7 Si72 % Seoed Yoo e
8 .
9 L & eAFET P ddid
#
# Yy L7 G & ARE shtprerp~t g P e
; £
#
# CL 7 arveesys Sy 7 5
%
%
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
# = =
# M =
# Sl
i Fe o 0
# < PN ]
# e e
# mS o h
# '—:b - LUSSIEIY
# Sg; N Cd
# IS b
# =2 e~
#
#
#
#

: 2 - e/ 75 | ¢S bl e© . . )

# | TOTAL THIS PAGE /3/5293 Job0. 30| IF/ 77 | Y Yo. o 735,/

07/01



Form TOWNAR

lowa Department of Management

Page D2
COUNTY, TOWNSHIP CLERK'S STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
Fiscal Year July 1, thru June 30,
_1‘ TOWNSHIP FUNDS
STATEMENT OF DISBURSEMENTS
(continued) 1 of ___ CEM /L_//g[:

| 2] e X TOTAL
3|DATE DISBURSEMENTS DURING FISCAL YEAR
4l s 15 Ot sog (ORI E) | fg290 o

| S 70 CcrRrs - (LET T
6 o, LGS 0 7ot ES Lo &<
7
8
9
# Cf TY mosere? [ 1O (75 25
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
# 22N
# ~
f v
# 5B
# [—
# g.u::;:a
i erenc
# bdg
# i)
2 —
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
# -

242D GO } e . —
#|TOTAL THIS PAGE ke i (] Qf/éf:kf
let 23 .07 ~_

07i01



: Office of
APPANOOSE COUNTY SHERIFF

Gary D. Anderson, Sheriff
1125 West Van Buren St.
P.O. Box 474
Centerville, lowa 52544
Phone: 641-437-7100 Fax: 641-437-7107

September 29, 2020

Appanoose County Board of Supervisors
Appanoose County Courthouse
Centerville, lowa 52544

Dear Appancose County Board of Supervisors,

I would request that the appointment of Anthony Salato, effective October 1,
2020 be approved for the position of Deputy Sheriff. Salato’s appointment will fill
a vacancy that is currently open within the Deputy Patrol Division.

Mr. Salato has completed the required Civil Service testing and the pre-
employment physical screening.

As a courtesy, | would ask for your approval of this appointment.

Sincerely;

g%"%? Dredaencn

Gary D. Anderson
Sheriff



| Office of
APPANOOSE COUNTY SHERIFF

Gary D. Anderson, Sheriff
1125 West Van Buren St.
P.O. Box 474
Centerville, lowa 52544
Phone: 641-437-7100 Fax: 641-437-7107

September 29, 2020

Kelly Howard

- Appanoose County Auditor

Appanoose County Courthouse

Centerville, 1A 52544

Re: Anthony Salato

Dear Kelly,

Contingent upon the Board of Supervisors approval, | will be appointing Anthony
. Salato as a Deputy Sheriff. Anthony's appointment will be effective October 1,
2020 and he will begin his employment at that time.

- Anthony's base salary will be 60% of the Sheriff's salary. Anthony’s salary may
be increased in 5% increments until he reaches top Deputy Sheriff Pay. | will
continue to provide you correspondence as to the dates of the salary increases.

If you have any questions please feel free to give me call or email.

~ Sincerely,

gif% Dheelinnons

Gary D. Anderson
Sheriff



BOND TO INSURE AGAINST DOUBLE PAYMENT

Date: &j\)hmb &4 2-6} 2020

Office of Auditor, Appanoose County, Centerville, lowa
WHEREAS, on or about the §m day of SLDJHXYUOOY , 2020

there was issued from the above named office

cuEck# Dl ruNp# Q2000
amount 0. 60 ACCOUNT # 02000 QllO Ul 3}
paYABLETO Sherul K Gl
240 Kl AVL
DFuwA, [A 32501

WHEREAS, the said CHECK bas been lost and cannot be found, and

WHEREAS, Sh oy l K o e fex has requested that a duplicate be issued
therefore, and which the officer in charge of. sazd office is about to do;

NOW THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That S I K C)U.XY 4 is held and firmly bound unto Appanoose County
and the Auditor in the sum of F{-F—hj nd 8%/100 3

Dollars to make good and save to Appanoose County and the Auditor harmless from all costs
and expenses of any nature whatsoever on account of the issue and payment of said duplicate
CHECK and shall protect Appanocose County and the Auditor from any and all obligations on the
original CHECK as aforesaid issued, then this obligation shall be void and of no effect, otherwise
to remain in full force and virtue.

Signed this K57

STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF //3/44 ,7 g// D
This instrument was acknowledged before me on 7 / 25(2020

(Date)
by gl’lﬁf\/( }/Oq (rvied e

/aye or Authorized Signer
gt
Sign re of Notary Public (_/ﬁ_
/UO [/h/l-/ /l [ﬂj [N (_.

Tltle . : SEAL

My Commission Expires

R R
E «;; Towa Notarial Seal
3 H JULIO DEpPAZ
own | Offfce of Wapello Co. Recorder




BOND TO INSURE AGAINST DOUBLE PAYMENT

Date.; &@zmnﬂf H; ADRO

Office of Auditor, Appanoose County, Centerville, lowa

WHEREAS, on or about the_} | m day of ﬂ\i%g&t , 2020
there was issued from the above named office
cueck#_ D252  runp# 0l
AMOUNT;@@.@ ' ACCOUNT # 01000 QIS LQ 430 05
PAYABLETO LOxisNC s Solu
2 0
O -128

WHEREAS, the said CHECK has been Iost_ and cannot be found, and

WHEREAS, QQQ&M&_&QLSMQ&_ has requested that a duplicate be issued
therefore, and which the officer in charge of said office is about to do;

NOW THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That MM&ESM is held and ﬁrmgé ound unto Appanoose County
and the Auditor in the sum of Qn\e, Nuin di¢ ad and {i ; 0 GI00.Q0 )

Dollars to make good and save to Appanoose County and the Auditor harmless from all costs
and expenses of any nature whatsoever on account of the issue and payment of said duplicate
CHECK and shall protect Appanoose County and the Auditor from any and all obligations on the
original CHECK as aforesaid issued, then this obligation shall be void and of no effect, otherwise
to remain in full force and virtue.

sigogtis___| 7™ dayofﬁ/oﬁ"méﬁr/ AD. z%%
i <

“Payee or Authorized Sign€r /

STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF

This instrument was acknowledged before me on q \1 l 20

oy Stadea_ L ilchdz. |0

Payee or Authorized Signer

O We

Signature of Notary Public =

Title O ] SEAL

My Commission Expires ‘7 ]&L‘g J 232

£, BILEEN McGRORY

MY COMMISSION # GG359242 €
P  EXPIRES: July 25,2023




Prepared by/Return to: Michael D. Craver, Attorney, 303 W. State St.. Centerville, TA 52544 AT0010278

28E AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF CENTERVILLE, IOWA AND APPANOOSE COUNTY, ICWA
REGARDING THE CONSTRUCTION, USE AND OPERATION OF A
LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER

THIS AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made and executed as of the day of |
2020, by and between CITY OF CENTERVILLE, [OWA, an lowa municipal
corporation (the "City"), and APPANOOSE COUNTY, IOWA (the "County").

RECITALS

A. The purpose of this Agreement is to permit the County and the City to provide more
complete public safety programs for the people of Appanoose County, lowa, and the City;

B. In order to accomplish this purpose, the County and the City desire that (i) the County
construct a law enforcement center {the "Law Center"), (ii) the County lease a portion of the Law Center to
the City for City police operations, and (iii) enter into other agreements regarding the ongoing operation
and maintenance of the Law Center pursuant to Chapter 28E, Code of lowa; and

C. The Law Center will consist of (i) a main building of at least 22,787 gross square feet, as
shown on the conceptual design plans of Rick A Weidner, architect, dated May 18, 2020 and attached as
Exhibit A (the "Building™), (ii) associated parking, landscaping, and other site improvements generally
shown on Exhibit B (the "Site Improvements"), and (iii) certain real property located on land owned by the
County having an address of 22158 Dewey Road, Centerville, [owa, more particularly described on Exhibit

C (the "Property™).

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein and
other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the City and the
County agree as follows:

1. CONSTRUCTION OF THE LAW CENTER. If the citizens of the County approve the
referendum as it relates to the reassignment of the local option sales tax for the Law Center on September
8, 2020 (the "Referendum™), the County will promptly construct Building and Site Improvements on the

Property.

28E Agreement — Appanocose County Law Center 1



2. LEASE OF THE LAW CENTER TO THE CITY.

a. Definitions and Basic Terms. The following definitions and basic terms are

incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement. Capitalized and other terms and phrases have
the meanings assigned on the pages of this Agreement. ‘

Commencement Date:

The City's Address:

The County's Address:

Premises:

Term:

Permitted Use:

Rent:

The City's Share:

The date that the Building and Site Improvements are
substantially completed by the County and able to be
occupied by the City for all purposes under this Agreement

312 E. Maple St.
Centerville, [A 52544
Attn: City Administrator

201 N. 12 St.
Centerville, [A 52544
Attn: County Board of Supervisors

Exclusive use of the portions of Building described on the
Exhibit D and generally shown on Exhibit A (the "Exclusive
Space"); and the non-exclusive use of (1) the shared spaces of
the Building described on Exhibit D, and generally shown on
Exhibit A (the "Shared Space"), (ii) the Site Improvements,
and (iii) the Property.

The term of the City's lease of the Premises is perpetual and
shall be effective as of the Effective Date.

Law enforcement purposes.

The rent is based on the actual costs of the County to construct
the Premises divided by 19 and is based on the estimate and
methodology set forth on Exhibit D; the Rent is currently
anticipated to be $62,388 per year and shall be paid in 19
equal annual payments starting on the Commencement Date.

The City’s Share is 23% but is subject to reassessment if total
square footage is adjusted. The City’s Share is a percentage
equal to (i) the total square footage of the Exclusive Space,
plus 50% of the total square footage of the Shared Space,
divided by (ii) the total square footage of the Building. Based
on the current design of the Building as set forth on Exhibit
A and the breakdown of the square footage of the Premises
set forth in Exhibit D, the City's Share would be 22.81%,
rounded up to 23% [(i) (1,353 s.f. of Exclusive Space + 50%
x 7,691 s.f. of Shared Space) + (ii) 22,787 total s.f. of the
Building].

b. Lease. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, the County leases to the City, and
the City leases from the County, the Premises.

28E Agreement — Appanoose County Law Center 2



c. Rent. The City shall timely pay to the County all Rent, without any offsets or
deductions, at the County's Address, or such other address as the County may from time-to-time
designate in writing to the City. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Rent shall be paid in 19
equal annual payments, the first payment due on or before the Commencement Date and the
subsequent payments of Rent shall be due on or before the annual anniversary date of the
Commencement Date, with the last payment due on or before the date that is 18 years after the
Commencement Date.

d. Utilities.

i. Generally. The County shall maintain in the County's name and pay for all
charges for electricity, water, gas, telephone service, garbage, internet,
sewage service and other utilities furnished to the Premises, including all
tap fees and similar assessments made in connecting the Premises to such
utilities (the "Utilities"), and shall pay any service and maintenance
charges for the Utilities (the "Utility Charges"). The County shall, at all
times, fully and adequately heat and/or air-condition the Building.

it Reimbursement by the City. On or before the date that is 30 days after
presentation of an invoice (this invoice may be submitted via e-mail or
other electronic communication) with reasonable back-up detail to the
City at the City's Address, the City shall reimburse the County the City's
Share of the Utility Charges.

€. Use of the Premises. The City shall use the Premises only for the Permitted Use.
f. Maintenance and Repair of the Law Center.
i. Generally. The County shall, at its expense, maintain the Law Center in

good order, condition, and repair, and maintain clean, safe, and operable
working conditions, in accordance with all Laws, and the County shall not
permit or allow to remain any waste or damage to any portion of the Law

Center (the "Maintenance and Repair Obligations").

ii. Reimbursement by the City. On or before the date that is 30 days after
presentation of an invoice (this invoice may be submitted via e-mail or
other electronic communication) with reasonable back-up detail to the
City at the City's Address, the City shall reimburse the County the City's
Share of the County's costs and expenses in performing the Maintenance

and Repair Obligations.
g. Property Insurance.
i Generally. The County shall purchase and maintain during the Term

Cause of Loss Special Form (formerly known as "All Risk™) Property
Insurance in an amount equal to the 100% replacement cost of the Building
any subsequent improvements.

ii. Reimbursement by the City. On or before the date that is 30 days after
presentation of an invoice (this invoice may be submitted via e-mail or
other electronic communication) with reasonable back-up detail to the
City at the City's Address, the City shall reimburse the County the City's

28E Agreement — Appanoose County Law Center 3



Share of the County's costs and expenses purchasing such property
insurance.

h. Fire or Other Casualty. If the Building is damaged by fire or other casualty (a
"Casualty"), the County shall, within 60 days after such Casualty, deliver to the City a good faith
estimate of the time needed to repair the damage caused by such Casualty. The County shall within
a reasonable time (but not more than six months) after such Casualty, begin to repair the Building,
thereafter diligently proceed with such repair, and restore the Building to substantially the same
condition that existed immediately before such Casualty.

3. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES.

a. Notice of Default.

i Written notice shall be provided to the defaulting party specifying the
default and giving the defaulting party 15 days in which to correct the
default. Notice shall be personally served upon and mailed to said party.

b. Events of Default. Each of the following occurrences shall constitute an "Event of
Default":

i. Monetary. A party's failure to pay any monetary obligation within 15 days
after the non-defaulting party delivers notice to the defaulting party that
the same is past due.

ii. Non-Monetary. Except as otherwise provided in Section 3.b.i, a party's
failure to perform, comply with, or observe any other agreement or
obligation of such party under this Agreement within 15 days after non-
defaulting party has delivered notice to the defaulting party of such failure;
however, if such failure cannot reasonably be cured within such 15-day
period, but the defaulting party commences to cure such failure within
such 15-day period and thereafter diligently pursues such cure to
completion, then such curative period shall be extended for so long as is
reasonably required to complete such cure but in any event, not longer than
90 days after the non-defaulting party has delivered such notice to the
defaulting party.

iii. Bankruptcy. Institution of bankruptcy proceedings, either voluntary or
involuntary.

C. Remedies.

i, Generally. Upen any Event of Default and except as otherwise provided
in this Agreement, the non-defaulting party may exercise all rights and
remedies afforded such party hereunder or by law or equity.

ii. Delinquent Payments; Handling Charges. All payments required of a
party hereunder shall bear interest from the date due until paid at 8% per
annum; provided, however, no such interest shall be payable if the past
due payment is paid in full not later than five days after the date due.

28E Agreement — Appanoose County Law Center 4



iii. Self-Performance. In addition, the non-defaulting party may perform the
defaulting party's obligations. In such case, the defaulting party shall
reimburse the non-defaulting party promptly upon request, together with
reasonable supporting documentation, for the actual cost and expense that
the non-defaulting party incurs in effecting compliance with this
Agreement on the defaulting party's behalf, plus interest thereon at 8% per
annum from the date the non-defaulting party incurs the expense in
question until the non-defaulting party is reimbursed.

iv. Waiver of Consequential Damages. The liability of a party for its default
under the terms of this Agreement shall be limited to the non-defaulting
party's actual direct, but not consequential, damages therefor.

v. Termination. If the City has not remedied a default in a timely manner
following proper notice, the County may terminate this Agreement. Inthe
event of termination, the County shall be entitled to prove claim for and
obtain judgment against the City for any outstanding financial obligations,
and for attorney’s fees and court costs related to any such action. In the
event of termination, the City shall vacate the Premises within 30 days.

4, MISCELLANEOUS.

a. Construction and Interpretation. The terms (1) "herein", "hereof”, "hereunder",
"hereby" and other similar references are construed to mean and include this Agreement and all
amendments and supplements unless the context clearly indicates or requires otherwise; (2) "day"
means calendar day (i.e., not a business day), unless specified otherwise; (3) "including” means
including, without limitation; (4) "person" means any individual, corporation, partnership, limited
liability company, government, or other entity; (5) "terms" and "provisions" are deemed to be
synonymous; {6) "year", "quarter,” or "month" means a calendar year, quarter, or month during the
Term, unless specified otherwise; and (7) "business day” means Monday through Friday of each
week, exclusive of days on which national banks in Centerville, lowa are closed. All references to
"Sections" contained in this Agreement are, unless specifically indicated otherwise, references to
articles, sections, subsections, and paragraphs of this Agreement. 'Each reference to an "Exhibit"
is, unless specifically indicated otherwise, a reference to an exhibit to this Agreement, which is
incorporated into this Agreement by each such reference and agreed upon by the City and the
County. Whenever in this Agreement the singular number is used, the same shall include the plural
as appropriate (and vice versa), and words of any gender shall include each other gender as
appropriate. The captions in this Agreement are for convenience only and in no way affect the
interpretation of this Agreement. The normal rule of construction that any ambiguities be resolved
against the drafting party shall not apply to the interpretation of this Agreement or any Exhibit.

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, all actions that any party may take and
all consents, approvals, and determinations that any party may make pursuant hereto may be taken
and made at the sole and absolute discretion of that party. A reference to a party acting in its
discretion means such party may act in its sole and absolute discretion unless such provision
expressly provides for a different standard.

b. Notice. Except as required by applicable law or as otherwise provided in this
Agreement, all notices and other communications given pursuant to this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be (i) mailed by first class, United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified, with
return receipt requested, or deposited with a nationally-recognized overnight courier and addressed

28E Agreement — Appanoose County Law Center 5



to the parties hereto at the address specified in the Section 2.a, {ii) hand delivered to the intended
address, or (iii) sent by facsimile transmission followed by a confirmatory letter by one of the
foregoing means. Notice sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, shall be effective three business
days after being deposited in the United States Mail; notices by overnight courier shall be effective
upon deposit with such courier; and all other notices shall be effective upon delivery to the address
of the addressee.

C. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constifutes the entire agreement between the
City and the County regarding the subject matter hereof and supersedes all oral statements and prior
writings relating thereto. No representations, warranties or agreements have been made by the City
or the County to the other with respect to this Agreement.

d. Amendments; Binding Effect. This Agreement may not be amended except by
instrument in writing signed by the City and the County. No provision of this Agreement may be
deemed to have been waived by a party unless such waiver is in writing signed by such party.

e. Counterparts and Electronic Signatures. This Agreement may be executed in one
or more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, but all of which will constitute one
and the same instrument and shall become effective when one or more counterparts have been
signed by each of the parties and delivered to the other parties. Signatures hereon which are
transmitted by electronic means such as telecopy and e-mail shall be binding as if they were original
and counterparts hereof with electronic signatures shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

f. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement, or any application of any such
provision to any party or circumstances, shall be determined by any court of competent jurisdiction
to be invalid and unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of this Agreement or the application
of such provision to such person or circumstances, other than the application as to which such
provision is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each
provision shall be valid and shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

2. Waiver of Jury Trial. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW,
THE CITY AND THE COUNTY EACH WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY
LITIGATION OR TO HAVE A JURY PARTICIPATE IN RESOLVING ANY DISPUTE
ARISING OUT OF OR WITH RESPECT TO THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER
INSTRUMENT, DOCUMENT OR AGREEMENT EXECUTED OR DELIVERED IN
CONNECTION HEREWITH OR THE TRANSACTIONS RELATED HERETO.

CITY OF CENTERVILLE, IOWA APPANOOSE COUNTY, IOWA
an Jowa municipal corporation

By:

By:

Michal G'Connor, Mayor Name:
Title:

28E Agreement — Appanoose County Law Center 6



Exhibit A
Conceptual Design of the Building

[
b
L
¥
&
Laial %' [AEIC e

vo I - -~ N
ot T e R A ~

. \\(:\3
R e B i i
R L
P
L8 I"'*"i

e,

o)

[ H M et s
i e S B

—_

T
e
: TN 72 A
FIRIR RERANNTY ,B.z 9 % ﬁﬂﬁg};h‘r EE . (:..&4; L E.,M 3
f : L .

I Ml
& :
5 : I

;

1.

- AR - : -l 3B rmnsarc

47,1 _VROPOSER FLOOR FLAN S o

o 3 - Sl ST GRARE - 1] LT
LA ‘yﬂf’ﬂm‘ﬂ - ,; AR - © GLATAE
oy T a

28E Agreement — Appanocose County Law Center A-1



FUDLIE SAPETY CONTIN
1 lae
i

R f \ i B

¥ 2
A SE A XA o 1 St PR S R E o e

b S A LA s T oy i 3.0 it LY Pl T

28E Agreement — Appanoose County Law Center A-2



it B
f the Site Improvements

Exh

ign o

Conceptual Des

B-1

28E Agreement — Appanoose County Law Center



Exhibit C
Legal Description of the Property

[TO BE PROVIDED]

28E Agreement — Appancose County Law Center




Exhibit D

Estimated City Construction Cost Calculation and
Breakdown of the Exclusive Space and Shared Space

A *“?1)

' k;@ idwest Construction { vuspliants

Appanoose County Law Enforcement Center
Estimated City Construction Costs
Revised 6-3-20

City Space

Chief of Police

Poiice Receptionist
Assistant Police Chief
Squad Room

Police Corridor

Total City SF

Total 1,353/ SF

Shared Administrative Space

Vestibule / Lobby

Public Toitet

Staff Toilets

Record Storage

Lockers

EQC / Training / Command Center
Evidence Room Storage

Armory

Interview Rooms

Case Prep Room

Admin Mail, Printer, Supplies, Work Room
Public Meeting Area / Conference o
Break / Work Room
Corridors ,
Janitor / Mech -

Vehicle Sallyport

Mechanical

Total Shared Administrative Spaces

City Portion 50% Shared Space = 3,392 SF

384 SF
110 SF
208 SF
343 SF

308 SF

1,353 SF

474 SF
60 SF
144 SF
203 8F
870 SF
510 SF
464 SF
232 SF
180 SF
128 SF
123 SF
80 SF
288 SF
963 SF
75 SF
1,782 SF
378 SF
6,784 SF

408 Denining Street  Houglhiton, fowa 5263 1

Phone (319)469-7320  Fax (319) 469-7310

midwestplan@ivwatelecom. net

MCC-CM.com

28E Agreement — Appanoose County Law Center



E-911 / Dispatch

Dispatch Restroom

Dispatch Supervisor Office

Dispatch Stations & Corridor

Dispatch Server / Equipment Room
Total Shared E-811 / Dispatch Spaces

City Portion 80% Shared Space = 454 SF
Total Shared & City Space

-Approximate'City Cost 181.90/ SF ...
Note Approx Cost Per 3-20-20 Estimate

68 SF

125 SF
400 SF
314 SE
907 SF

5,199

+$945,608

City Shared & Administrative Space is Approximately 23% of The Facility

Added Project Costs
Site Development
Emergency Generator
Lockers

High Density Storage
Additional Data / Server Cabling
Permits / Fees

Topo / Survey

Lab Testing Services

Total

City Portion 23%
Subtotal
Architect Fees
CM Fees

Approx. Estimated Total Cost

408 Denning Stre,

Based on 23% City Responsibility

$320,903
$85,000
$8,500
$62,000
$55,000
$2,750
$4,354

$9.500
$548,007

$126,041
$1,071,739

$69,663
$42.333

$1,183,735

Phone (319)469-7320  Tax (31 TA69-73 10 undwesiplan @iodatelecom et
MCC-CM.com

28E Agreement — Appanoose County Law Center



Mark Waits <revmarkwaits@gmail.com>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 9:28 AM
To: Linda Demry; Kelly Howard

Subject: Resignation from Conservation Board

September 23, 2020

Appanoose County Board of Supervisors

This is to inform you I am resigning from the Appanoose County Conservation Board as of October 1, 2020.

It has been my pleasure to serve the residents of Appanoose County.

Sincerely
Mark D. Waits
il
['{'m

ITVAYIINTY
0NV "0 ISA0NV 1y

71
0% :0IHY £2 435 seng

oL



BOZWELL LAW OFFICE
ROBERT F. BOZWELL, JR.
Attorney at Law

E-Mail: bozlaw1@gmail.com

204 West Water Street Telephone: 641-437-7110
Centerville, A 52544 Fax: 641-437-7112

September 22, 2020

Gary D. Anderson

Appanoose County Sheriff
1125 West Van Buren
P.O. Box 474

Centerville, JA 52544

Re: County Compensation Board

Gary:

As I am no longer able to serve on the Appanoose County Compensation Board pleaske

2
[
=
consider this letter as my resignation effective immediately. Sk :—;
" ;M
- : ': -0
o, ™
w2
Sinc =2 "
w5 o=
T .t ==
oS pe 7o e
R ]
Robert F. Bozwell, Jr. ;
Attorney at Law

TEREOEL



Kellx Howard

From: Gary D. Anderson <sheriff@appanoosecountysheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Kelly Howard

Subject: Compensation Board

Kelly,

With the Recent resignation of Bob Boswell from the Appanoose County Compensation Board | have
asked Ray Tresemer if he would represent the Sheriff on the Compensation Board. Ray has agreed,
therefore | request that Ray be appointed to the Compensation Board as the Representative for the
Sheriff.

Gary D. Anderson. Sherift
Appanoose County Sheriff's Office
PO Box 474

1125 W. Van Buren St.

Centerville, TA 52544
(641)437-7100

NOTICE: This E-mail (including attachments) is owned by the Appanoose County Sheriff and is covered by
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have
received the message in error, then delete it. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail or telephone (641) 437-7100.




ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA FOR OCTOBER 5, 2020

APPANOOSE COUNTY, IOWA

Local Option Sales and Services Tax (Change in Use).

¢ Resolution canvassing results of a special proposition to authorize a change of use of a
local option sales and Services tax.

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE
CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE COUNTY.




October 5, 2020

The Board of Supervisors of Appanoose County, State of lowa, met in
session, in the Appanoose County Courthouse, 201 N. 12th Street, Centerville, lowa, at
.M., on the above date. There were present Chairperson ,
in the chair, and the following named Board Members:

Absent:

ok ok ok W % ok ok 3k



The Board of Supervisors proceeded to canvass the results of the votes of the Special
Measure Proposition cast at a special county election held on September 8, 2020, and now
embodies its findings and conclusions in the resolution next hereinafter set out, which was
introduced by Supervisor , who moved its adoption, seconded by
Supervisor . After due consideration of the resolution by the Board
of Supervisors, the Chairperson put the question upon the adoption of the resolution, and the roll
being called, the following named Supervisors voted:

AYES:

NAYS:

Whereupon, the Chairperson declared the resolution duly adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Appanoose County, lowa, heretofore did legally
call for a special election to be held on September 8, 2020, and ordered submitted thereat to the
registered voters of the unincorporated areas of the County, a special measure proposition:

Summary: To authorize a change in use of the one percent (1%) local sales and services
tax in the unincorporated area of the County of Appanoose, effective January 1, 2021.

The use of the one percent (1%) local sales and services tax shall be changed in the
unincorporated area of the County of Appanoose effective January 1, 2021.

PROPOSED USES OF THE TAX:

If the change is approved, revenues from the sales and services tax shall be allocated as
follows:

0% for property tax relief.
The specific purposes for which the revenues shall otherwise be expended are:

100% for a new law enforcement center or any other lawful purpose.

-2-




CURRENT USES OF THE TAX:

Revenues from the sales and services tax are currently allocated as follows:

60% for property tax relief, exclusively in the unincorporated area of the County.
The specitic purposes for which the revenues shall otherwise be expended are:

20% to the secondary road fund for additional expenditures for mowing, brush cutting,
and ditching.

20% for infrastructure for economic development and may be used as matching funds for
grants to accomplish the intent of this section;

and

WHEREAS, legal, sufficient and timely notice of the submission of the proposition at the
election and of the date and hours of the election, and of the voting precinct or precincts thereof,
with their corresponding polling place or places, was duly published and a correct and complete
copy of said proposition was posted at each polling place or places during the day of election
throughout the hours thereof, all in strict compliance with the orders of the Board of Supervisors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
APPANOOSE COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. That it is hereby found, determined and declared:

First - That said election was held and conducted in each of the voting precincts
or precinct of the County at the respective polling place or places, pursuant to due
notice, and in strict compliance with law, and that the proposition and the vote
thereon complies strictly with law.

Second - That at said election, on the proposition for the unincorporated areas of
the County there were cast ballots, of which votes were cast
"YES" and votes were cast "NO" and ballots were cast blank
or defectively marked, the vote by precinct or precincts being as set forth and
abstracted in the official tally list a copy of which is attached hereto.

That the total number of persons voting in all precincts at the election on the date,
as is shown by the election registers and poll tally lists, was

Third - Neither the above proposition nor any proposal incorporating any portion

thereof, was submitted to the registered voters of such County within the six
months preceding the date of the election canvassed hereby.

-3-



Section 2. That the propositions and the results of the vote thereon, shall be entered at
large in the minutes book, all in conformity with Chapter 50, and in particular Section 50.24 of
the Code of lowa. '

Section 3. That a copy of this Resolution, the Abstract of Votes and the original tally
lists, are hereby delivered to the Commissioner of Elections for filing as required by law.

Section 4. That a Notice of Result of the Election, including a copy of the Abstract of
Votes shall be filed with the director of revenue as required by lowa Code Section
423B.1(6)(3)(b).

PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of October, 2020.

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

County Auditor and Commissioner of Elections

(SEAL)




On motion and vote the meeting adjourned.

County Auditor and Commussioner of Elections

(Attach copy of tally list)



CERTIFICATE QF RESULT OF ELECTION

TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF APPANOOSE, STATE
OF IOWA, AND TO ALL PERSONS INTERESTED:

[ hereby certify that as Auditor of Appanoose County, and in my capacity as County
Commissioner of Elections of the County of Appanoose, State of Iowa, I did on the day of
September, 2020 conduct the canvass of the returns of a special measure proposition election
held in Appanoose County on September 8, 2020, at which election there was submitted to the
registered voters of the unincorporated areas of the County, a special proposition to authorize a
change in use of a local sales and service tax in Appanoose County, lowa, at the rate of one
percent (1%) to be effective January 1, 2021.

[ find that the election was legally held and conducted pursuant to law under my
supervision as Commissioner of Elections in the  voting precincts of the County, as
heretofore established, at the polling places thereof and upon notice previously ordered pursuant
to resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County; that the polls were open from
o’clock A.M. until o’clock P.M.

The votes were cast at the election, and the tally lists thereof, were duly canvassed by the
Board of Supervisors of this County on the Monday following the election at o'clock
A.M.; and, this certificate is issued in accordance with the canvass.’

That I have examined the ballots used at the election and find that the number of votes
registered is in all respects consistent with the canvass results of the Board of Supervisors, and
that I have received the voted ballots, absentee and special voters ballots, tally lists, abstract of
votes, resolution of the Board of Supervisors canvassing the results of the election, and other
materials for preservation and safekeeping, as required by law.

Pursuant to resolution of the County Board of Supervisors, I hereby certify that the
aforesaid proposition, submitted at the election, the returns of which are herein canvassed, was
duly approved by an affirmative vote on the public measure proposition by a majority of the total
of all the legal votes cast for and against the proposition at the election in the unincorporated
areas of the County.

[t is hereby declared and certified that the results of this canvass have been duly entered
on the records in my office.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of October 2020.

County Auditor of Appanoose County,
State of lowa and Commissioner of
Elections

01775267-1118538-009



ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA FOR OCTOBER 5, 2020

APPANOOSE COUNTY, IOWA

Local Option Sales and Services Tax (Imposition).

e Resolution canvassing results of a special proposition to impose a one percent (1%) local
option sales and service tax. ’

o Consideration of Ordinance establishing a Local Option Sales and Services Tax
applicable to transactions within the unincorporated areas of Appancose County, Iowa.

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE
CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE COUNTY.




October 5, 2020

The Board of Supervisors of Appanoose County, State of lowa, met in
session, in the Appanoose County Courthouse, 201 N. 12th Street, Centerville, Iowa, at
.M., on the above date. There were present Chairperson ,
in the chair, and the following named Board Members:

Absent:

LR B B R



The Board of Supervisors proceeded to canvass the results of the votes of the Special
Measure Proposition cast at a special county election held on September 8, 2020, and now
embodies its findings and conclusions in the resolution next hereinafter set out, which was
introduced by Supervisor , who moved its adoption, seconded by
Supervisor . After due consideration of the resolution by the Board
of Supervisors, the Chairperson put the question upon the adoption of the resolution, and the roll
being called, the following named Supervisors voted:

AYES:

NAYS:

Whereupon, the Chairperson declared the resolution duly adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Appanoose County, State of lowa, heretofore
did legally call a special election to be held on September 8, 2020, and ordered submitted thereat
to the registered voters of the unincorporated areas of the County, a special measure proposition
to authorize the imposition of a local sales and service tax in Appanoose County, [owa, at the
rate of one percent (1%) to be effective July 1, 2023.

WHEREAS, legal, sufficient and timely notice of the submission of the proposition at the
election and of the date and hours of the election, and of the voting precinct or precincts thereof,
with their corresponding polling place or places, was duly published and a correct and complete
copy of such proposition was posted at each polling place or places during the day of election
throughout the hours thereof, all in strict compliance with the orders of the Board of Supervisors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
APPANOOSE COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. That it is hereby found, determined and declared:

First - That said election was held and conducted in each of the voting precincts
or precinct of the County at the respective polling place or places, pursuant to due
notice, and in strict compliance with law, and that the proposition and the vote
thereon complies strictly with law.

Second - That at said election, on the proposition for the unincorporated areas of
the County there were cast ballots, of which votes were cast

2.



"YES" and votes were cast "NO" and ballots were cast blank
or defectively marked, the vote by precinct or precincts being as set forth and
abstracted in the official tally list a copy of which is attached hereto.

That the total number of persons voting in all precincts at the election on the date,
as is shown by the election registers and poll tally lists, was

Third - Neither the above proposition nor any proposal incorporating any portion
thereof, was submitted to the registered voters of such County within the six
months preceding the date of the election canvassed hereby.

Section 2. That the propositions and the results of the vote thereon, shall be entered at
large in the minutes book, all in conformity with Chapter 50, and in particular Section 50.24 of
the Code of lowa.

Section 3. That a copy of this Resolution, the Abstract of Votes and the original tally
lists, are hereby delivered to the Commissioner of Elections for filing as required by law.

Section 4. That a Notice of Result of the Election, including a copy of the Abstract of
Votes shall be filed with the director of revenue as required by lowa Code Section
423B.1(6)(3)(b).

PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of October, 2020.

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

County Auditor and Commissioner of Elections

(SEAL)

U ey



On motion and vote the meeting adjourned.

County Auditor and Commissioner of Elections

(Attach copy of tally list)



CERTIFICATE OF RESULT OF ELECTION

TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF APPANOOSE, STATE
OF [OWA, AND TO ALL PERSONS INTERESTED:

I hereby certify that as Auditor of Appanoose County, and in my capacity as County
Commissioner of Elections of the County of Appanoose, State of lowa, [ did on the day of
September, 2020 conduct the canvass of the returns of a special measure proposition election
held in Appanoose County on September 8§, 2020, at which election there was submitted to the
registered voters of the unincorporated areas of the County, a special proposition to authorize the
imposition of a local sales and service tax in Appanoose County, lowa, at the rate of one percent
(1%) to be effective July 1, 2023.

I find that the election was legally held and conducted pursuant to law under my
supervision as Commissioner of Elections in the  voting precincts of the County, as
heretofore established, at the polling places thereof and upon notice previously ordered pursuant
to resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County; that the polls were open from
o’clock A.M. until o’clock P.M.

The votes were cast at the election, and the tally lists thereof, were duly canvassed by the
Board of Supervisors of this County on the Monday following the election at o'clock
A M.; and, this certificate is issued in accordance with the canvass.

That I have examined the ballots used at the election and find that the number of votes
registered is in all respects consistent with the canvass results of the Board of Supervisors, and
that I have received the voted ballots, absentee and special voters ballots, tally lists, abstract of
votes, resolution of the Board of Supervisors canvassing the resuits of the election, and other
materials for preservation and safekeeping, as required by law.

Pursuant to resolution of the County Board of Supervisors, I hereby certify that the
aforesaid proposition, submitted at the election, the returns of which are herein canvassed, was
duly approved by an atfirmative vote on the public measure proposition by a majority of the total
of all the legal votes cast for and against the proposition at the election in the unincorporated
areas of the County.

It 1s hereby declared and certified that the results of this canvass have been duly entered
on the records in my office.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of October 2020.

County Auditor of Appanoose County,
State of lowa and Commissioner of
Elections

01775157-1\18538-009



Ordinance No.

An ordinance establishing a Local Option Sales and Services Tax applicable to
transactions within the unincorporated areas of Appanoose County, Iowa.

Pursuant to authority granted by Chapter 423B of the Iowa Code, Be It Enacted by the
Board of Supervisors of Appanoose County, lowa:

Section 1. Local Option Sales and Services Tax. There is imposed a Local Option Sales
and Services Tax applicable to transactions within the unincorporated areas of Appanoose
County, lowa.

The rate of the tax shall be one percent (1%) upon the sales price taxed under Chapter
423B — Local Option Taxes of the lowa Code in the unincorporated areas of Appanoose County,
Iowa.

The local sales/services tax is imposed on transactions occurring on or after July 1, 2023
within Appanoose County, lowa. All persons required to collect state sales tax and any use tax
to which the local option tax may be applicable shall collect the tax. However, the tax shall not
be imposed on the sales or purchase price from transactions exempted from tax by section
423B.5 of the Jowa Code.

All applicable provisions of the appropriate sections of Chapter 423B of the Iowa Code
are adopted by reference.

Section 2. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in effect after its final passage,
approval and publication as provide by law.

Passed by the Board of Supervisors on this day of » 2020.
Chairperson
Supervisor
Supervisor
ATTEST:

County Auditor



ORDINANCE CERTIFICATE

STATE OF IOWA : )
) SS
COUNTY OF APPANOOSE )
I certity that Ordinance Number , of which a true copy is

attached, was duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Appanoose,
State of lowa, signed by the Chairperson and published as required by law and is now
in effect. I further certify that the considerations and votes taken for the enactment of
said Ordinance were as follows:

1. First consideration - Date:
Vote: In favor , Opposed ,
Absent or Abstain )

2. Second consideration - Date;:
Vote: In favor , Opposed ,
Absent or Abstain )

3. Final Consideration - Date;
Vote: In favor , Opposed ;
Absent or Abstain )

4. Publication Date:

(Affidavit of Publication Attached)

The Ordinance was not considered on any date after its first consideration as
shown above when it did not receive an affirmative vote for passage.

On the date of , 2020, the Board of Supervisors
adopted a motion for the suspension of the rule requiring separate consideration at
three meetings and voted the final adoption of the Ordinance. The vote for suspension
of the rules was by a majority of the full Board of Supervisors, voting in
favor, opposed and absent, vacant or abstaining and was duly
recorded. o




[ further certify that each meeting for the consideration of the Ordinance was
duly and publicly held, with a notice of the meeting and tentative agenda naming the
consideration of the Ordinance timely posted and upon reasonable advance notice to
the media as required by the Chapter 21 of the Code of [owa and rules of the Board
then governing.

I further certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly
and lawfully possessed of their respective County offices as indicated therein, that no
Board vacancy existed except as may be stated in said proceedings, and that no
controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or threatened involving the incorporation,
organization, existence or boundaries of the County or the right of the individuals
named therein as officers to their respective positions.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Municipality hereto affixed this
day of , 2020.

County Auditor, Appanoose County,
Iowa

(SEAL)

01775098-1118538-009



October 1, 2020

The Board of Supervisors
Appanoose County Courthouse
201 N. 12" Street

Centerville, lowa 52544

RE: Completed FY 2020 Cost Allocation Plan

Dear Board Members:

We have completed the Appanoose County cost allocation plan based on actual

expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2020. One bound copy of the plan is.
enclosed for your files. Additional copies of the plan are being provided to the County

Auditor. Also enclosed herein is a standard federal Certification Statement that is

required where reimbursement is claimed from federal grant programs. The statement

says that to the best of the County’s knowledge, the cost allocation plan is correct and

was prepared in accordance with the federal cost principles contained in 2 CFR Part

200. Please have the Board Chairperson sign the statement, retain a copy on file and

return the original to me. A copy of the plan will also be placed on file at the centra!

office of the lowa Department of Human Services (DHS).

The FY 2020 cost allocation blan will resuit in the following indirect cost recoveries
during FY 2022:

DHS Local Administrative Expenses

This category relates to the indirect costs that the county incurs for the local DHS office.
These indirect costs include expense items such as audit fees, liability and property
insurance, building space costs, accounting services and legal services. The total
indirect costs to be claimed on quarterly Local Administrative Expense (LAE) reports for
FY 2022 is $80,784. This amount includes the required carry-forward adjustment to
reconcile actual and projected costs for FY 2020 and is shown on Exhibit B near the
beginning of the cost allocation plan. We estimate that about 33 percent of the total
claims for the year will be reimbursed to the County from federal funds. Accordingly,

CASiinc. 'P.0.Box755 Johnston, LA 50131
“ " Telephone: 515.238.7989
Email: casiowa@msn.com



Board of Supervisors
QOctober 1, 2020
Page — 2

the total reimbursement for the year should be about $26,659. We will track these
payments each quarter and report the actual results to you after the close of the year. A
copy of our correspondence to the local office of DHS which provides guidance for
claiming these costs on the LAE reports is also enclosed herein for your reference.

Please contact me if you have any questions relating to the cost allocation plan. We are
pleased for the confidence that you have placed in us and look forward to being of
continuing service to you.
Sincerely,
Cost Advisory Services, Inc.
="

=

Jeff Lorenz
President

Enclosures

Cc: Kelly Howard, County Auditor




CERTIFICATE OF COST ALLOCATION PLAN

This is to certify that [ have reviewed the cost allocation plan submitted herewith and to the best

of my knowledge and belief:

(1) All costs included in this proposal based on the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2020, to
establish cost allocations or billings for use in FY 2022, are allowable in accordance
with the requirements of 2 CFR 200 “Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards”, and the Federal award(s) to which they apply.
Unallowable costs have been adjusted for in allocating costs as indicated in the cost

allocation plan.-

(2) All costs included in this proposal are properly allocable to Federal awards on the basis
of a beneficial or causal relationship between the expenses incurred and the Federal
awards to which they are allocated in accordance with applicable requirements. Further,
the same costs that have been treated as indirect costs have not been claimed as direct

costs. Similar types of costs have been accounted for consistently.
I declare that the foregoing is true and correct.

Governmental Unit: Appanoose County

Signature:

Printed Name of Official;

Title:

Date of Execution:




